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Pushpak Shewale

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 30 October 2024 17:31
To: Pushpak Shewale
Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Stephen P; Lovejot Sekhon; Sitaram Mistry; Urmila Jadhav
Subject: FW: Dominos Ahmbd T1 Food court for Fellow Dezience 
Attachments: SVD 1402.pdf; NT Items works-AHM Dominos Food court_241024.xlsx

Dear Pushpak , 
 
      SVD Approved . 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 30 October 2024 16:43 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Dominos Ahmbd T1 Food court for Fellow Dezience  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Santosh, 
 
We have processed the NT Civil Interior, Plumbing & Electrical Work Order in favour of FALLOW DEZIENCE TREE LLP for AHM-Dominos as per rates suggested. 
 
Enclosed is the SVD for the same, request you to Kindly acknowledge & sign & resend the same to proceed further for approvals.  
 
 
 
Regards, 
Pushpak Shewale  
 

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 28 October 2024 10:17 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sitaram 
Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Dominos Ahmbd T1 Food court for Fellow Dezience  
 
Dear Stephen / Pushpak , 
 
     Please find the Additional Items rates analysis of dominos Ahmbd T1 Food court for Fellow Dezience , you can take it forward for PO and advances as discussed with 
Akshay sir . 
 

Projected Rates 

Unit Price Amount 
  13,23,283.80 

 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 
 


